From: Brian Anderson

To: dps.sm.753citations

Cc: dps.sm.citations@dps.ny.gov

Subject: RE: Vector Construction Corporation 24-9312-01 24-02251 __ Request for additional Certified Excavator Program
trainings or payment

Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 1:47:56 PM

Attachments: Vector - UDig 05.07.25 Attendees.docx

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Hi Robert — attached is the list of our employees who attended the training. I've requested the sign
in sheet from the trainer but have not heard back. | will send along when | receive it.

Thanks,
Brian

From: dps.sm.753citations <dps.sm.753citations@dps.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:34 PM

To: Brian Anderson <bcanderson@vectorcorp.net>

Subject: RE: Vector Construction Corporation 24-9312-01 24-02251 _ Request for additional
Certified Excavator Program trainings or payment

Good Afternoon Brian,

Please forward the sign in sheet to. And yes this email address. Thanks for the quick
response.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions!

Sincerely,

Robert Jucha

Utility Engineering Specialist 2 (Gas Pipeline Safety)

NYS Department of Public Service

Office of Energy System Planning and Performance (ESPP)
(518) 474-5452 (0O)

(518) 461-7304 (C)

(518) 473-5625 (F)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained within this transmittal should be treated as
CONFIDENTIAL and PROTECTED from public disclosure under applicable laws. This information is intended
for use by authorized governmental employees only. Any unauthorized public disclosure, dissemination or
copying of this information is strictly prohibited.

“All discussions with Department of Public Service (DPS) technical Staff regarding ongoing matters are
collaborative and deliberative in nature. DPS Staff cannot serve in an advisory capacity to any utility. DPS
Staff cannot waive or abrogate the Public Service Law, Regulations, or Commission Orders. No act or
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statement by a DPS Staff member can affect the authority of the Public Service Commission to enforce the
Public Service Law, Regulations, or Commission Orders.”

From: Brian Anderson <bcanderson@vectorcorp.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:24 PM

To: dps.sm.753citations <dps.sm.753citations@dps.ny.gov>

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

Hi Robert,

We had 19 employees take an in-person U-Dig course on 5/7. I'm just waiting on the certificates
from the trainer. Once | receive them | will send them over — should they be sent to this email?

Thanks,
Brian

From: dps.sm.753citations <dps.sm.753citations@dps.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 12:08 PM

To: Brian Anderson <bcanderson@vectorcorp.net>

Cc: dps.sm.753citations <dps.sm.753citations@dps.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: Vector Construction Corporation 24-9312-01 24-02251 __ Request for additional
Certified Excavator Program trainings or payment

Good Morning Brian,
My apologies, the correct dollar amount would be $700 (Seven Hundred Dollars).
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

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 11:37 AM

To: Brian Anderson <bcanderson@vectorcorp.net>

Cc: dps.sm.753citations <dps.sm.753citations@dps.ny.gov>

Subject: Vector Construction Corporation 24-9312-01 24-02251 _ Request for additional Certified
Excavator Program trainings or payment

Good Morning Brian,

Staff has reviewed the Certified Excavator Program (CEP) trainings through the UDig NY
website. Out of the 22 stated on the Consent Order Agreement (COA), only 6 are valid. This
meaning completed after the damage occurrence on 9/27/2024. In order to comply to the
COA, an additional 14 employees must complete the CEP trainings or remittance of $600 (Six
Hundred Dollars) payment by certified check or money order payable to the “Department of
Public Service”. If you have the copies of the certificates, please email them to Staff so they
can be placed in the case file. The payment should be addressed to:

Laura Ferraro

Director of Finance and Budget
Department of Public Service

Three Empire State Plaza, 16" Floor
Albany, NY 12223-1350

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
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5/27/25, 8:07 AM Irth Training

®Y Timothy Zeeuw zeeuw
@ Vector Construction Corp.
Complete Feb 26, 2022
Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: Feb 26, 2023 Complete
<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
[ individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p> Feb 26,2024 Complete

Trained by:UDig NY Feb 26, 2025 Complete
Feb 26,2026 Complete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5/27/25, 8:13 AM

Irth Training

@™ Joshua Amicucci
@ Vector Construction Corp.

The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified individuals
work to protect underground utilities and communities.

Certified Excavator in Safe Digging Best Practices
S
Trained by:UDig NY

Complete Aug 6, 2024
Continuing Education Due:

amicucci

Aug 6, 2025 Incomplete
Aug 6, 2026 Incomplete
Aug 6, 2027 Incomplete
Aug 6, 2028 Incomplete

<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p>

Certified Excavator Program
&
)

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

m



5/27/25, 8:13 AM Irth Training

®Y Klayton Brown brown
@ Vector Construction Corp.
Complete May 7, 2025
Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: May 7, 2026 Incomplete
<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
[ individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p> May 7,2027 Incomplete

Trained by:UDig NY May 7, 2028 Incomplete
May 7, 2029 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5/27/25, 8:14 AM Irth Training

@ Mark Brown brown
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

Trained byUDlg NY May 7, 2028 InCOmpIete

May 7, 2029 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5/27/25, 8:14 AM Irth Training

@™ Dustin Clendenin
@ Vector Construction Corp.
Complete Sep 1, 2024

<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p>

Certified Excavator Program
E;I

Trained by:UDig NY

clendenin

Continuing Education Due: Sep 1, 2025 Incomplete

Sep 1, 2026 Incomplete
Sep 1, 2027 Incomplete
Sep 1, 2028 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5/27/25, 8:15 AM Irth Training

@™ John Faber faber
@ Vector Construction Corp.

Complete Mar 1, 2024

Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: Mar 1, 2025 Incomplete
<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified Mar 1. 2026 Incomplete
' ’

individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p>
Mar 1, 2027 Incomplete

Trained by:UDig NY
Mar 1, 2028 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5/27/25, 8:15 AM Irth Training

@™ Alan Loomis loomis
@ Vector Construction Corp.

Complete Feb 10, 2024
Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: Feb 10, 2025 Complete
<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
[ individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p> Feb 10, 2026 Incomplete

Trained by:UDig NY Feb 10, 2027 Incomplete
Feb 10, 2028 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5/27/25, 8:16 AM Irth Training

®~ Trayne Grau grau
@ Vector Construction Corp.
Complete Mar 20, 2022
Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: Mar 20, 2023 Complete
<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
[ individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p> Mar 20, 2024 Complete

Trained by:UDig NY Mar 20, 2025 Complete
Mar 20, 2026 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5/27/25, 8:16 AM Irth Training

@™ Jacob Reiling reiling
@ Vector Construction Corp.

Complete Mar 25, 2024

Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: Mar 25, 2025 Incomplete
<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified

[ individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p> Mar 25, 2026 Incomplete

Trained by:UDig NY Mar 25, 2027 Incomplete
Mar 25, 2028 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5/27/25, 8:16 AM Irth Training

@~ Cole Willard willard
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



5/27/25, 8:17 AM Irth Training

@™ Brian Anderson anderson
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

@™ Jerri Goodelle goodelle
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



5/27/25, 8:18 AM Irth Training

@Y Caleb Fitch fiteh
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



5/27/25, 8:19 AM Irth Training

®~ Noah Palczynski vector
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



5/27/25, 8:20 AM Irth Training

@Y walt tyson vector
@ Vector Construction Corp.

Complete Mar 1, 2024
Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: Mar 1, 2025 Complete
<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
[ individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p> Mar 1, 2026 Incomplete
Trained byUDlg NY Mar 1, 2027 Incomplete
Mar 1, 2028 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5/27/25, 8:21 AM Irth Training

®~ Chad Muller vector
@ Vector Construction Corp.

Complete May 20, 2024

Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: May 20, 2025 Incomplete
<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified

[ individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p> May 20,2026 Incomplete

Trained byUDlg NY May 20, 2027 |nCOmp|ete

May 20, 2028 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5127125, 8:22 AM Irth Training

@~ Derek LiBritz vector
@ Vector Construction Corp.
Complete Mar 31, 2025
Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: Mar 31, 2026 Incomplete
<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
[ individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p> Mar 31,2027 Incomplete

Trained by:UDig NY Mar 31, 2028 Incomplete
Mar 31, 2029 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5/27/25, 8:22 AM

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

vector

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



5/27/25, 8:04 AM Irth Training

@™ timothy joslin joslin
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



5/27/25, 8:06 AM

Irth Training

@ scott rosa
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

Complete Mar 6, 2022
Continuing Education Due:

rosa

Mar 10, 2023 Complete
Mar 6, 2024 Complete
Mar 6, 2025 Complete
Mar 6, 2026 Complete

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

Complete Aug 4, 2024
Continuing Education Due:

Aug 4, 2025 Complete

Aug 4, 2026 Incomplete
Aug 4, 2027 Incomplete
Aug 4, 2028 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



5/27/25, 8:06 AM Irth Training

@™ Donald Warner Jr
@ Vector Construction Corp.

Complete Apr 7, 2025

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

warner

Apr 7,2026 Incomplete
Apr 7,2027 Incomplete
Apr 7,2028 Incomplete
Apr 7,2029 Incomplete

Complete Apr7,2025
Continuing Education Due:
ﬂ Trained by:UDig NY

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
ﬂ
Trained by:UDig NY

May 7, 2026 Incomplete
May 7, 2027 Incomplete
May 7, 2028 Incomplete
May 7, 2029 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

m



5/27/25, 8:07 AM Irth Training

® Warner Larry warner
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





